
Planning Services Email (enquiries only): env,devconGcamdengovMk 
Camden Town Hall Telephone 020 7974 1911 
Argyle Street Fax 020 7974 5713 
London WCIH 8EQ 

Application for Planning Permission. 
Town and Country Planning Act 1990 

You can complete and submit this form electronically via the  Planning Portal by visiting wwwplannlngportaLgou.ukJapply 

Publication of applications on planning authority websites 
Please note  that  the information provided on  this application form and  In supporting documents may be published on the 
Authority's webslte. If you require any further clarification, please contact t h e  Authority's planning department. 

Please complete using block capitals and black Ink. 
It is important that you read the accompanying guidance notes as Incorrect completion will delay the processing of your application. 

1, Applicant Name and Address 
Title: First 

Last name: 

Compan 
p n n a :  LTII1 

House House Unit: number: L j suffix: 
House 

Address 1: [111111111111] 
Address 2: LIlillill 111111111111111 
Address 3: [ _ _ _ . _ _  111111 
Town: 

County: LII 1111 1111111111111 
Country: LIIIIIIIII 
Postcode: 

----------------------------- 

3. Description of the Proposal 
Please describe the pro osed develo 

ii.C:i:.) .TgZ>1c4 

2. Agent Name and Address 

Title: 
I I I J  

First name: 
iIIII 

Last name: 
BJcII3iISLII2cIiiiiii1iiiiiiIIiiiiiiIii 

( o p t & $ :  LIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIII] 
House S.,, House Unit: Housesuffix: 

House L±J 
Address 1:EDE 
Address 2: 

Address 3: 

Town: WiIsIII1( 
County: 

Country: 

Postcode: IiII1 

Has the building, work or change of use already started? RfS'es 

If Yes, please state the date when building, 
work or use were started (D0/MM/YYYY): 

'las the building, work or change of use been completed? Yes 
If Yes, please state the date when the building, work 
or change of use was completed: (DFIMMTYYYY): 

[IIIIIIIIIIIIIIIII] 

f l  No 
(date must be pro-application submission) 

(date must be pre-application submission) 



Site Address Details 
Please provide the full postal address of the application site. 

Unit:. House House 
number: suffix: 

House 
name: F 
Address 1: 

Address 2: 

Address 3: 

Town: 

County: 

Postcode 
(optional): %Ic" 

Description of location or a grid reference. 
(must be completed if postcode is not known): 

Fasting: 
E =  

Northing: LIIIIIIIII 
Description: 

6. Pedestrian and Vehicle Access, Roads and Rights of Way 
Is a new or altered vehicle access proposed 
to or from the public highway? L I  Yes L I  No 

Is a new or altered pedestrian 
/ 

access proposed to or from / 
the public highway? LI veV LI No 

Are there any new public roads to be 
provided within the site? L I  Yes L I  No 

Are there any new public 
rights of way to be provided 
within or adjacent to the site? L I  Yes L I  No 

Do the proposals require any diversions 
/extinguishments and/or 
creation of rights of way? L I  Yes L I  No 

ifyou answered Yes to any of the above questions, please show 
details on your plans/drawings and state the reference of the plan 

5. Pre-application Advice 
Has assistance or prior advice been sought from the local 
authority about this application? L I  No 

IT Yes, please complete the following information about the advice 
you were given. (This will help the authority to deal with this 
application more efficiently). 
Please tick if the full contact details are not 
known, and then complete as much as possible: LI 

Officer name: 

Reference; 

Date (DD/MM/YYYV): 
(must be pre-application submission) Ct 

Details of !-application advice received? 
:. f\..j)[7c iC 

1. Waste Storage and Collection 
Do the plans incorporate areas to store 
and aid the collection of waste? L I  Yes 

If Yes, please provide details: 

Have arrangements been made 
for the separate storage and , 
collection of recyclable waste? 

If Yes, please provide details: 
LI Yes 

8. Authority Employee / Member 
With respect to the Authority, lam: (a) a member of staff Do any of these statements apply to you? L I  Yes 

(b) an elected member 
(c) related to a member of staff 
(d) related to an elected member 

ifYns. nlease orovide details of the name. reiationshio and role 

LINO 

E] No 

$L3tteI 201 O091 0 n  SRevttoir n q c  $ 



It applicable, please state what materials are to be used externally. Include type, colour and name for each material: 
-___________ 
Drawing Existing Don t Proposed 0 .5? references f (where applicable) Z ' a  Know 

0 .  apphcable 

_____ 

Walls 

Roof Li fl 

Windows LII LII 

Doors LII LI 

H-Boundary 
treatments 

(e.g. fences, walls) LI LII 

--1--Vehicle 
access and Ct 

hard-standing 
E]Ci 

Lighting Li [III 

Others 
(please specify) L,J Ci 

Are you supplying additional information on submitted plan(s)/drawing(s)/design and access statement? Yes L I  No 

!_Yes, please state references for the plan(s)/drawing(s)/design and access statement: 

FThFE. 2005/rH; S 5:23;26 S SFF,'r'crnr F 



11. Foul Sewage 
Please state how foul sewage is to be disposed of: 

[Ii Mains sewer Case pit 

Li Septic tank Other 

11 Package treatment plant 

Are you proposing to 
connect to the existing drainage system? L i  'Yes f l  No 

If Yes, please Include the details of the existing system on the 
annhcation drawinos and state references for the 

13. Blodiversity and Geological Conservation 

To assIst in answering the following questions refer to the guidance 
notes for further Information on when there is reasonable 
likelihood that any Important hlodlversity or geological 
conservation features maybe present or nearby and whether 
they are likely to be affected by your proposals. 
Having referred to the guidance notes, is there a reasonable 
likelihood of the following being affected adversely or conserved 
and enhanced within the application site, or on land adjacent to 
or near the application site? 

a) Protected and priority species. 

Li Yes, on the developmght site 

Li Yes, on land adjace.gt'to or near the proposed development 

[JNo 

h) Designated sites, important habitats or other biodiversity 
features: 

[ t  Yes, on the development site 

11 Yes, on land adjacent to or near the proposed development 

] No 

C) FeatureS of geological conservation importance: 

LI Yes, on the development site 
L i  Yes, on land adjacent to or near the proposed development 

[ 1  No 

15. Trees and Hedges 
Are there trees or hedges on the 
proposed development site? [ H  Yes f l  No 

And/or: Are there trees or hedges on land adjacent to the 
proposed development site that could influence the 
development or might be important as partof 

the local landscape c h a r a c t e r ? [ " ]  Yes J--_J-l No 

If Yes to either or both of the above, you may need to provide a full 
Tree Survey, at the discretion of your local planning authority. If a 
Tree Survey is required, this and the accompanying plan should be 
submitted alongside your application. Your local planning 
authority should make clear on ltswebsile what the survey should 
contain, In accordance with the current RS5837: Trees in relation to 
construction Recommendations'. 

12. Assessment of Flood Risk 
Is the site within an area at risk of flooding? (Refer to the 
Environment Agencfs Hood Map showing flood zones 2 and 3 and 
consult Environment Agency standing advice and your local 
planning authority requirements for information as necessary.) 

H] Yes [ I i  No 

If Yes, you will need to submit a Flood,Rtkk Assessment to consider 
the risk to the proposed site. 

is your proposal within 20 
watercourse (e.g, river, ste 
Will the proposal increase 
the flood risk elsewhere? 

'as of a 
or beck)? H Yes [ 1  No 

LiiYes LIMO 
How will surtade water be disposed of? 

[ Susti)nable drainage system 

j Soakaway 

[I] Main sewer 

LI Existing watercourse 

LI Pond/lake 

14. Existing Use 
Please describe the current use of the site,: 

Is the site currently vacant? L i  Yes 

If Yes, please describe the last use of the site: 

When did this use end (if known)? - 
DD/MM/YYYY 

(date when, known maybe approximate) 

Does the proposal Involve any of the following? 
If yes, you will need to submit an appropriate contamination 
assessment with your apptir:ation. 

Land which Is known to he contaminated? L1Yes No 

Land where contamination is 
suspected for all or part of the site? 

A proposed use that would 
be particularly vulnerable 
to the presence of contamination? 

16, Trade Effluent 

LII Yes L i  No 

LI Y e s L i  No 

Does the proposal Involve the need to 
dispose of trade effluents or waste? [ ] Y e s  No 

If Yes, please describe the nature, volume and means of disposal 



17. Residential Units (including Conversion) 
Does your proposal include the gain, loss or change of use of residential units? [ 1  Yes No 
If Yes, please complete details of the changes in the tables below: 

Proposed Housing Existing Housing 

Market Not Number oflledrooms aM Market o r i j i j i o  e 0 al 
JHousing known i 2 3 4+ Unknown Housin known 3 2 3 4+ Unknown 

Housm 1111T 9LI 
Flats and malsonetteslJ  Flats and mafsonettesi 
Live work units L i [  

v 9  s _  Li...Vi 
Cluster fiats Li Ciuster fiats [i ..../ 

Sheltered h o u s f t s g I  ±et 10±t 
Bedsit/sifirfios L i L  Bedsit/stucfin..,_ç__ 

Unknown type Unknown type 
Totals fr a. C + c + C + e + f+qj .= Totals (a a C + c + C + ea Fag 

Social R e n t e d N o t  Number ofBedrooms T o t a l s i  T I t h  Nurrilars of Bedrooms 
It 

H o u s e s L i  Houses4iJ.... 

Fiats and rnaisonettes Li Fiats and maisonettes [ 

Livework units Li Live-work units Li 

Cluster Hats El Cluster flats 
Sheltered housing Li Sheltered housing H 

± ! 0 L  I L  ? L , _ J : L  
. 

L_ 
Unknown type Li 

- - - - 
Unknownt.ype Li Jul 

Totals (a+b+c+d.ae.rf.a.g) Totals (a+b+c+d;.+f+ty=J 

I N o t  

Number of Bedrooms total 
_ _  

i t T I  Number of L f f l  Total 

Houses ±o± TI...-------- .................I 

[Fietsandmaisonettes L i F l a t s  and malsonaftes _E_1 

Live-work units Live-Work units 
cluster fiats Li Cluster flats Li 1 

. . e ( e 2 I L .  J _  Sheltered housing±LJ.................................. 

Bedsit/studios Li Bedsit/studios Li 

Unknown type I L  
- LL _ -  

Unknown type Li 

Totals (a + C + c + C + e + f+g Totals (a + C + c + C + e + f+g 

K k Not rnttPLg! Bedrooms Total Keyworker Not L . .  fitabgLpt KgdrDgrnL_ 11217t 
eywor worker known 1 2 3 4+ Unknown jknown I 1 2 7 j  1 4+ Unknown 

houses E] Houses FE 

Fiats and maisonettes Li Flats and maisonettesi Li 

Live-work units Li Live -work units Li 

Cluster flats Li Cluster flats ....I 

Sheltered housing Li Sheltered housing Li 

Bedsit/studies Li Bedsit/stedies Li 

k n  type Li Unknown type I L  
Totals (d+b+e+d+e+!+ty I I T o t a l s  (a+C+c+d+e+1+cJ) -ji 

= T o t a l  p 

TOTAL NET GAIN or LOSS of RESIDENTIAL UNITS (Proposed Housing Grand Total Existing Housing Grand Totai)[ 

5 5 + :  : 2 O , O + - : a  '/qc5y• 



10. All Types of Development: Non-residential Floorspace 
. 

Does your proposal involve the loss, gain or change of use of non-residential floorspace? L I  Yes .No 

If you have answered Yes to the quesuon above please add details In thefollowing table: 

Existing gross Gross Internal floorspace Total gross Internal Net additional gross 
Use class/type of use internal to be lost by change of floorspace proposed Internal floorspace 

floorspace use or demolition (including change of following development 
(square metres) (square metres) use(square metres) (square metres) 

Al Shops Li 

Net tradable J i l t  
_. 

A? Financial and c-n 
. . . JTLSASkLnILSI1YJAEL ±L 

A3 Restaurants and cafes L i  
- 

A4 Drinking establishments 

AS Hot food takeaways 

51(a) Office (other than A2) Li 
ReseakhãM - 

P1(c) Light Industrial 

52 General Industrial Li 

88 Storage or distribution L i  . 

C1 
HoteTs—mud-fiallks 

........................................................................................................................................... 
02 Residential institutions Li 

....................... 
_ t _ . _ . . J U s f l t M t F Q n s _ _  . 

D2 Assembly and leisure [1 

OTHER I Li 
Please n -rots-------------_L±___------------------------t-a 

_ _  - In addition for hotels, 
LiseT Typr 

Cl Hotels 

C2 

OTHER 

19, Employment 
Please comolete the 

U 

Li 

Existing employees 

Proposed employees 

20. Hours of Opening 
Please state the hours of 

U s e ! a t  Institutions and hostels, please additionally indicate the toss or 
Existing rooms to be lost by chaoqeJi Total rooms proposed findof 

use or demolition I chanqes of use) 

Information regardigetployees: 

f Full-time F--Part-dine 

ening for each non-residential use propo 

Monday to Friday Saturday 

21. Site Area 
Please state the site area in hectares (ha) { 

Of rooms 

Net additional rooms 

Not known 



Industrial or Commercial Processes and Machinery 

Please describe the activities and processes which would 
he carried out on the site and the end products Including 
plant, ventilation or air conditioning. Piease inciude the 
type of machinery which may be installed on site: 

Is the proposai a waste management development? 1 3  Yes EL 
If the. answer is Yes, please complete the following table: 

2 The total capacity of the void in cubic metres, L.•• Including engneering surcharge and making no 
allowance for cover or restoration mater d for I 
tonnes if solid waste or htres if liquid waste) 

I................—-----------1............ 

Non ous landfill 
................................................................................................................................................................................................................ 
......Hezrwdouslandfill [ii 

! L ¶ ' i L L  ------------J------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------.-- 
---------------- Othe ncineration i _ P -  

---- ---------- ---- ------- ---- --- ------ ----- ---- --------------------------- _Landfil l  generation eLL___..iL_______---------------------------------------------- 
--------------------- ............... ...Pyrniys/gaomaUonLi 

Metal rpryding she LHI------------------------------------------------Transfer 
stations Li 

Matedairvety/resotcling facilities ciHousehold 

civic civic amenity sites [ 

Open windrow compacting 
-------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------ssel 

----------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------Anaerobic 
digestion Li 

Any combined mechanical, biological and! 
gLthTffiiaJmentlM[L. 

Sewage treatment works ["] 

Other treatment Li 

Recycling facilities construction, demolition3 
and excavation waste 

Stwageotvnmste J1 
Other wasie management L] 

o developments j 

Please provide the maximum annual operational throughput of the following waste streams: 
Municipal 

.......Construction, demolition and excavation 
Commercial and industrial 

- - -  --- Hazardous - 
- It this I s  landfIll application you will need to provlrle further information before your application can be determined. Your waste 

niaxe mear wnat uvormauori n requires on us weosile. 

23. Hazardous Substances 
Does the proposal involve the use or storage of any of 

- the following materials in the quantities stated below? L i  Yes 33  No 

If Yes, please provide the amount of each substance that Is involved: 

Acrylonitrlle (tonnes) [1111111 

Ammonia (tonnes) 

Bromine (tonnes [.............. 

Chlorine (tonnes) 

Ethylene oxide (tonnes) [ 

Hydrogen cyanide (tonnes) H 

Liquid oxygen (tonnes) {J 

Liquid petroleum gas (bounce) [I 
Other: LIIIITIIIIIII.IT'. 

IIlI__J 

Amount ( t o n n e s ) : r  

-. 
Iiili'IIi 

Li Not applicable 

Phosgene tonnes) 

Sulphur dioxide (tonnes) Lililil] 

Flour ftonne.$) 

Refined white sugar (tonnes) [ 

Other: . . . . . . . . . . . .  
...........,..___i.,:,::, 

Amount (tonnes): 



24. Ownership Certificates 
One Certificate A, B, C, or i t  roust he completed together with the Agricultural tloldloçs Certificate with this application form 

CERTiFICATE OF OWNERSHIP Cf:fFPF If, ATE. A 
I own anti I ounfi y "Boning (Development M n  ucgem' ci B ocedrn e) (Eow jn'l) 0.  dcc 12 

oily/fin j q  A cyaji &t,fn S O  i n  chr day 21 days hehrc R u a  i t  of UnNapIrIkUnn Wanify e x i t  LW h ch. cpplv v m  Mc 
1 o e'u Is a p  we oh i .  l i t  hf at vest of in r citcec' r. 'IIIi it I. /i/ Von% Alto, iii  I I imypHtol I ho Lmid oi hn.ldhiq r 

which the appl/c.attoo relates. 
SethAnnlIcantcant: 

__________ ________ 
Or si Date (DD/MM/YYYY): 

CERTIFICATE OF OWNERSHIP CERTiFICATE B 
town and Country Planning (Development Management Pro' Ott' no) ii rigl ,rnJ) I 

Itt ' '  lb .pplh in. W a i n  M it I faiveRhe .pphr //'t has q1mv Ow ,, in/I /1< tuAlro to nvmyono nkr bw, list ci h. low) isam, on th oh 
B y  ii'. dcii 111th! anplt .1/rn. rc isihr ow.. c 'who I c s , i 1 o i  i tv/IA (cOmBo.' n ,lri, rercid/tilv Si v / / l  c'l, I / 

felt to reti) of any part ot the land or hcdicitnq to which this ap.ml.cat.oe relaies, 

CERTIFICATE OF OWNERSHIP CFFtTtFICATF C 
Town and Country Planning (Development Management Procedc..re) (England) Order 2010 Certificate, under Article 12. 

I certify! The applicant r.:ertities that: 
NnMwr Corlificate, hot Bcm Le ive,dBc this 9911/1 ,toe 
All reason vhle steps h a w  hum taker, to find not the ,impe 5 /1/i ci .dolriisai.ec of I he cit her owtvah ewbn.cr is vi eerser/ with air cc held 
ieleresl orleasehoidiniere.si who at least lyriciu.s tell Iee.to)ot the:Irmnri or hi...ildioq, oc cit a f.iart ccl it hot 1 1 0 4  the applicart liar 

.(hO onahle If, dry so. 
The sOns taken were: .. 

Or signed Agent: Date (OO/MM/YYY': 

_Ti ITT Ti LITTIJ 



24. Ownership Certificates (continued) 
(F 11TH (4411 (4 DWNF 115(1111 Cl 11 iF it 41(12 

I own and C our iS y Piannrnq (Iii "r inpmcnt AllanagerneW Pt a edt un) (I nqiano' Dr dci Jul It n ill itt nid Ai in Ii 1 
•:nrtihy/Thn. appikani nnrlihnc 

Cnrtifh ate ft cannot he iccnni.i iou lhh: application 
All tunic i.amhin stone haVe been taken to rind not the names and addmncsns of nVeeic.inn OttO who, on 0w day 21 dave mink)un ibm: 
I it 1 the i n I i i I  i l l  i i i  Via i t 0  i i i  a t  f n t  ' i i i  I 1 4  3 1 0  ml i I I  / 1 0  01 k t I n u i m A k i  4 o fnamleih ' I oh i i  '1 / y  i mid it 

o f  any paul at liii: Land tm.i which I:iiic apphcaton mm:lalnc, lint have! iho.aatfcanl has h:nn minahe iii dm cmi, 
The steps taken were: 

Notice of the application has 
Cclrcuiatlno in the area whert 

in the newspaper On the following date (which must not he earlier 
than 21 dy1s before the date of thegppllcatlon): 

TTIIIi L ± T  Ili±IIIJ 
Signed Applicant: Or signedAgent: Date (DD/MM/YYY: 

25. Agricultural Land Declaration 
AGMCUI:rtjRAL LAND DFcLARItTION 

I own and Countryff.,mrang (1 tevclopnicnt Management Prnr ndur ( nqiand) Older 0110 ertrfri i i i  01 WOt hi It I 
Agricultural Land Declaration You Must Complete Either A or B 

(A) None of the land to which the application relates is, or is part of, an agricultural holding. 
Signed Applicant: Or ned Ag5t: Date (DD/MM/YYYY): 

B)I have/ The applicant has given the requisite notice to every person other than myself/ the applicant who, on the day 21 days 
before the date of this application, was a tenant of an agricultural holding on all or part of the land to which this application relates, 
as iI:sted below: 

Name of Tenant Address Date Notice Served 

Signed--_Applicant: Or signed Agent: Date_(DD/MM!YYYY): 

____IIIIIIL±IIIIT 
26. Planning Application Requirements Checklist 
Please read the following checklist to make sure you have sent all the Information in support of your proposal. Failure to submit all 
Information required will result in your application being deemed invalid, it will not be considered valid until all information required by 
the Local Planning Authority has been submitted. 
The original and 3 copies of a completed and dated / The correct fee: fl 
apphcat;on form: E l  - 

The original and 3 copies of the plan which identifies 
the land to which the application relates drawn to an 
identified scale and showing the direction of North: 

The original and 3 copies of other plans and drawings or 
Information necessary to describe the subject of the application: El 

The original and 3 copies of a design and access statement, 
If required (see help text and guidance notes for detail .. 
The original and 3 copies of the completed, dated 
Ownership Certificate (A, B, C, or D as applicable): 

The original and 3 copies of the completed, dated 
Article 12 CertIficate (Agricultural Holdings): 

.a . : i :a  ii.iiii,iri U Itlivitittil: liml) i 



27. Declaration 
I/we hereby apply for planning permission/consent as described in this form and the accompanying plans/drawings and additional 
Information. 
Signed Applicant: Or signed Agent Date (DD/MM/YYYY): 

U 1 I i : i  H r L Z  
28. Applicant Contact Details 
Telephone numbers 

Extension 
Country code: National number: number: 

T i l T  r 1T IT] 
Country code: Mobilejit 

L I I  21 
Country code: Fax number(optional): 

L E l  EEITiT 
Freed address oytlonaU: 

29. Agent Contact Details 
Telephone numbers 

Country code: 

Country code: 

[ITT 
Country code: 

TiE] 

Extension 
National number: number: 

[ i i 1 7 _ _ T  Till 
Mobliumher(otIo: 

Fax number (optional): 

LIIT__TI 
( : t s H  ci:sL.c: 

30. Site Visit 
Can the site be seen from a public road, public footpath, bridleway or other public land? Miss 

lithe planning authority needs to make an aopolntment to carry .. . .7 
out a site visit, whom should they contact? (Ptease setect only on e) [ J  Agent [JApplicant 

If Other has been selected, please provide: 

No 

f l  Other (ii different from the 
agent/applicants details) 

Contactname7 j Lphonerumber: 
Email addre [ITThI _TTITI__T i___Ti  T 

- -  
Till 

' { '  sc, 000 0 0 i 0 o r  0 


